Hdarch

out of town. I might te
matter which you mention
involves a great many po !

LY L

+

t your

the Facalty of

Hodicine, in the absence « thé Dean, in order that

j nay explain to you the esent s I have
to do

deputation




Pharmaceutical Society

of

MeBill University

2430 Esplenade Ave.,
Montreal, March 13th,
I925

Sir A.W.Currie,

Prinecipal & Vice Chancellor,
McGill University,

Montresal,

Deer Sir:

I have been requested by the executive
of the Pharmaceutical Society of McGill, to reapproach
you on the granting of a degree in the Dept.of Pharmacy.
On June 3Ist,I924. we received your notification, stating
that you were about to take up the matter with Deen Martin,
but as yet a reply has not been forthcoming.

As you are no doubt aware Sir, since the
above mentioned date the course in Pharmecy has been
extended, having a compulsary three year course, and 2
greater number of lectures.

Whilst on the subject I would like to
point out, that the great majority of our students,
besides having the usual High School Matriculation
Requirements, pass the Board Examination of the Pharmace-
utical Association of Quebec, before entering College.

Now Sir, the main object of thie letter
is to beg your indulgence in grenting an interview to
one ol our representatives in order that he may explain
our views and position in the matter. We feel that it is
only by a personal interview that we can achieve results
which will be sati&factory to all concerned.




Pharmaceutical Society

of

MeBill University

I reslise how extremely valuable your
time is, but I can assupe you that this interview
will only occupy & very short time, and a matter
affecting the careers of sixty students in the
Dept. of Pharmacy will be cleared up.

Awaiting your reply Sir,
I beg to remain

yours respectfully,

Becretary,




January l4th, 1924,

Henri Pilon, Esq.,
294 5t. Catherine St. East
Hontreal.

9

With reference to your letter
of the 1l2th instant addressed t0 Dre J. Ao
Hicholson with reference to a meeting with the
Committee of the Phatmeceutical Association,
the Principal will be pleased to mest your
Committee on the morning of Wednesday, the 23rd
of January in his office at 11 elmiock,

' Will you please be good enough
to let me know if this is convenient.

faithfullys

Wilfred Bovey

For The Principal.
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INCORPORATED A. D. 1870

N
HENRI PILON
Secretary-Registrar

294 St. Catherine Street East
DANDURAND BLD’G
Room 57

MONTREAL

Office Hours: 10 to 12 a.m. and
Stobp.m

- jk wary l2th 2
Telephone; EAST 1974 [\/(O!\J ' REAL - .L"'l" : % 19 -

JeA.Nicholson,Esq.M, A.
Registrar, Mc Gill University,
¢ITY
Dear Sir:

A small Committee appointed by our Council at one
of their meeting woyld like to have an tnterview with the
Principal and Mr. A.B. J. Moore,Ph.G.,Head of the Department
of Pharmacy, Mc Gill University.

Will it be possible to arrange such Meeting if so

kindly inform me with the date and hour at your convenience.

»

Respectfully %
20

”-Q«r/f/‘——c_ a8, e,..a—-—-?/

Secretary~registrar.







o

January 8th, 1924.

Niss Annie
Secretary,.
a8 Horeau

b - - . -
Hontreal.

Dear Madam:-

T
e

you for your letter of
4s stated.

As soon as the Dean of the Faculty
¢f lledicine returns to the city I shs take up with
him this matter of granting a degree in Pharmacy, and
will advisé you later.

.




PHARMACEUTICAL SOCIETY
OF
McGILL UNIVERSITY













January 14th, 1924,

Dr. Alexander B.J.Moore,
Department of Pharmacy,
New lMedical Building,

Professor Hoore:-

am sending you herewith

-
letter receive
reply thereto.

Will you be good enough

suits you.

d from Ur,. Henri Pilon

know if this

Yours faithfully,

Wilfred Bovey.

w
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INCOPOREE A. D. 1870

HENR! PILON
Secrétaire-Reglstraire
294, rue Sainte-Catherine Est
EDIFICE St-DENIS
Chambre 57
MONTREAL

Heures de bureau: 10 & 12 a. m.
etSabp.m,

Teléphone: EST 1974 MONTR EAL, July 18th

COPY
o dog B3

A.B.J.Moore,Es

Ol

Mc3ill Universi Y;
CITY

Dear Sir:
A We are revis ing

instructec to ask v & a 3
s kK you as Hea Department of Fhar-

- o " Y ~
mac MeGill University" as well as the Director of th

CSohnnl " P rmacy M17.: Fa ke "
School of Pharmacy "Université de lontréal," to do us the

14
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10W many courses are given and how

o Ael varad 3 .y » \ N > E
are delivered in your Department,also now

1 R VO € o ! = - | » 7 } h3
many yours are SPend every day or week on each subject.

0y anticipation and asking you to

troutle, I remain.

VA 119 -~ ¥y » .
tours very truly,

o

Deécretary-registrar,







